CLASS OF SERVICE

This is a full-rate
Telegram or Cable-

WESTERN -
UNION “a pe==

R. B. WHITE NEWCOMB CARLTON J. C. WILLEVER Ship Radiogram
PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD - FIRST VICE: PRESIDENT

The filing time shown in the date line on telegrams and day letters is STANDARD TIME at pomt of ongm. Time of reeelpt is STAN DARD TIME at pomt of destination
. Received at 646 Massachusetts St., Lawrence, Kansas. Phone 2764 AN 3| N l 0 5 i
B4l J ¥

KAV27 12=WICHITA KANS 31 1035A
DR FOREST C ALLERN=
UNTVERSITY OF KANSAS KR=

am unless its de-
erred character is in-

dicated by a suitable
symbol above or pre-
ceding the address.

IF OK WILL WEAR KELLY GREEN PLEASE |NFORI
BILL HENN1GHs

TYPE BALL YOU USE=
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Dun ank Ay Neff
Faculty lamager of Athlatua
University of Melﬂ.tl -
Wichi ta, Kansas

Dear Dean Neffs

- I acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 25th instant enclosing
duplicate copies of the contract for a basketball game between the mimuity
of Kanses a.nd the minnity of Wiechita, -

After secanmning over the cmtuet in tha presence of Mr. Barl Falkenstien,
our Finanecial Secretary, there are sme considerations in the contract that should
be further discussed., One item is that passes should not be counteds All athletie
associations recognize thn fuct that there are a certain number of necessary
passes, but the feeling is on the part of our &opmm ﬂnt a certain nmbu
of passes should bo specifieds .

1% is also desirable perhaps that the University of Kansas ahould have
& certain number of tickets for parents of the players who will participate in
the game, I lknow this is a practice for the home team and doubtless the courtesy
should be extended to visitors because we will have two full teams there and the
parents of the boys will hoMmoofmmgthooM

The item in regard to students of the Tniversity of Wichita being
adnitted free, is a moot point in the mind of Mr. Falkenstiene In all of our
contracts student tickets are counted at 20¢ gross and they are figured in the
gross incomes At no phu where we play are students admitted free.

Another item which sttus that if there is a request from m for
a financial statement, & financial statement will be made. The University of
Kansas does request a financial statement on all athletic contests as it is
necessary to have this when the certified nublic accountent comes annually to
audit the books, It would be better to make a check payable to the University
of Kansas, Athletiec Association, than to pay in cash, The check then, of course,
is a receipt and the fimancial statement can be filed with the secretary of the
Athletie Lmohtim. _

- T am returning the emtne't so that thau alight alterations can be made
if agreeable to youe However, if you desire to corresrond regarding some of them
before the cmtract is revised, please feel perfectly free to write use

Theanking you for your communication, I am,

smunly yours,

Director of Physical “ducation and FReereation
Varsity Basketball Coaech




THE MUNICIPAL | _
UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA

WICHITA, KANSAS

OFFICE OF THE DEAN
 COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
AND INDUSTRY

ovember 25, 1940

Dre Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

: /Déar Dre Allen:
I am enclosing the copies of the
contract for the basketball game to be played
between the University of Kansas and the Uni=-
versity of Wichita in February of 1941, at

T

ﬁlChitao
Aiter you have signed them, please

:p::gﬂifixrn one to mes

Yours very truly,

' ’9-»- te & utgd i

Frank Ae. Neff
Faculty Menager of Athletics



THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
WICHITA, KANSAS

November 4, 1940

Mr. Forrest C, Allen
Varsity bBasketball Coach
University of Xansas
Lawrence, Lansas

Dear Phog:

Thank you very much for your
letter of October 50 relative to
the change in our basketball game
here 1n Wichita.

We have set the date for the
night of February 3. The contract
will be forwarded soon.

Sincerely m

A.J. Ge
Director of Athletics

AJG:1lr






THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
WICHITA, KANSAS

October 24, 1940

Mre. Forrest Ce Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, kKaensées

Dear Phog:

Received your letter recently con-

cerning the changing of our game. here 1in
Wichita to the date of February oJS.

WWe have definitely checked with the
Forum here and find thaet we can have 1t
. for thet night.

Would you please write me a letter

telling me deflnltely that you want to be

here on the 3 instead of the 4th. We will
then change the contrect to the drd and

forward i1t on to youe.

Ae.dese Gebe
Director of Athleties

AJG:lr









IFENLRY"S

420-422 EAST DOUGLAS AVENUE

WICHITA, KANSAS

June 27, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Department of Physical Education
Kansas University

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

B111 Hennigh advises me that you and he have agreed
upon a date for a basketball game to be played here
between K. U, and Wichita U., under the terms ment-
ioned in your conversation with me, which is 60 %
the net gate to Kansas University, with the under-
standing that the price schedule will remain the
same as it was for the Big Six play-offs.

It is my plan to have the Wichita Boosters Agsocla-
tion sponsor this game. If this is agreeable to
you, I will ask you to-draw up a contract, if you
care to, and forward the same to me. You will
have my personal guarantee that the terms of the
contract will be fulfilled.

Considering: the interest shown in your team in the
Big Six play-offs, and the exciting, thrilling game
you gave the fans an opportunity to see, I believe
the game will be a big financial success. Will you
kindly let me hear from you regarding the above mat-

ter?
Kindest regards, 1 am,

\\ h

r Levitt

By

e § B
-

HL:DS






THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
WICHITA, KANSAS

June 28, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Varsity Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:-

Your letter of June 26 received this morning and
want to say that I am tremendously sorry for not having
gotten in touch with you sooner. Your letter was turned
over to me by Bill and I was to get in touch wlth you.

I have been lald up with a bad foot recently and haven't
been at the o fice very much so that is the reason for
the delay. We have made the necessary arrangements with
the University and with Mr. Levitt.

Mr, Levitt is to write you immediately telling you
sbout the guarantee and the percentage on the game here in

Wichita. We are tremendously anxious to have this game
played on February 4. Could you let me know if thls date

is satisfactory. We have reserved the Forum for our basket-
ball game on that night., Wr. Levitt will make all the
financial arrangements for this ball game in line with the

conversation which you and he had this past spring.

As soon as you hear from Mr, Levitt, I would appreci-
ate your getting in touch with me and then we can proceed
with our arrangements. DBest wishes.

Sincerely ypurs,

G
Director of Athletics

AJG ab












THE MUNICIPAL

UNIVERSITY OF WICHITA
WICHITA, KANSAS

Mey 9, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lewrence, Kanseas

Dear Dr. Allen:-

Although e little late, I went to take this opportunity
to extend my sincere congratulations to you on your splendid

record this past basketball season. It was & truly remerkable
feat.

In talking with Mr. Henry Levitt 1 have lesrned that you
are interested in bringing your team to Wichite during the
1940-41 season. You undoubtedly know thet your boys were a

tremendous hit when they competed in the Blig Six play-off here
last March. The fans in Wichita are anxious to see them again

end I know that your team will draw e large "gate" again,

Please let me hear from you at your earliest convenience
as to a possible date. With kindest personal regards, I am

Cordiallyy

We He Hennigh
Basketball Cosach

WHH ab
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1716 Douglas,
Omeha, Nebraske

Dre Forrest C, Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

lLawrence, Bansas,

Dear Dr, Allen:

This is to advise you I will be unable to work in your Okla,
A & M basketball game March llth in lawrence, due to the fact
we willjholding our sales meeting in Minneapolis at that time,

I have just recently been transfered here from Kansas City and
only this morning found out about the sales meeting to be held
March 10-11 and 12th, so naturally could not have informed you
any Sooner,

Even though I am in Omaha I had planned on working the game
and sincerely regret being unable to do So.-..

With kind regards,
el 4
- £

A, Fo Hinshaw, -
Dbstrict Sales Manager,

!

—

. A G
Wit o v !

afh/ ah

C c/ Henry Iba,

munmd bl






111 altimore

KOWELE JALSEREET
January 16, 1941, KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

Dr, Forrest Co Allen,

Director of Physical Education;
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, Lansase

Dear Dr. len:

It will be possible for me to work in your
Oklahoma Aggie game at Lawrence March 1l,

Nice going to you and your team on thelr
recent victory over lowa State. Please give my regards
O BObo

| Ihanks for the game,.

| Yours very truly,

R PR SO

istrict Sales Manager.,










